The Parish Council Of Lower Peover

Comprising

Nether Peover (Cheshire West and Chester)

Peover Inferior (Cheshire East)

Clerk to the Council: Mr. Geoffrey Parker

5 Daisy Close Pickmere WA16 0WE

Tel: 07842510313

Email: lowerpeoverparishcouncil@outlook.com

Dear Councillor,

Parish Councillors are summoned to attend the next Parish Council Meeting which will be held at 8.00 pm on 9th March 2022 at Lower Peover Primary School.

Yours sincerely,

Geoffrey Parker

Clerk to the Council

Agenda

	To receive apologies for absence.
2.	To note declarations of members' interests.
3.	Public Participation: A period not exceeding 10 minutes for members of the public to ask questions or submit comments (at the Chairman's discretion).
4.	To receive and confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 12 th January 2022 (attached).
5.	Co-option of a Councillor

 To receive police reports (attached). To receive news from the Unitary Authority Councillors. To consider the lead roles of Parish Councillors (attached) To receive an update on progress with the Parish Plan and consider proposed amendments to the Parish Plan (attached) To consider the consultation on the HyNet North West Hydrogen Pipeline. To approve the Spring Newsletter. To consider a community event. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Platinum Jubilee event. To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road Finance To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). To approve payments due (attached). To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022 (attached). 	7. 8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16.	To receive news from the Unitary Authority Councillors. To consider the lead roles of Parish Councillors (attached) To receive an update on progress with the Parish Plan and consider proposed amendments to the Parish Plan (attached) To consider the consultation on the HyNet North West Hydrogen Pipeline. To approve the Spring Newsletter. To consider a community event. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Plati-
 To consider the lead roles of Parish Councillors (attached) To receive an update on progress with the Parish Plan and consider proposed amendments to the Parish Plan (attached) To consider the consultation on the HyNet North West Hydrogen Pipeline. To approve the Spring Newsletter. To consider a community event. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Platinum Jubilee event. To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road Finance To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). To approve payments due (attached). To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022 	8. 9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16.	To consider the lead roles of Parish Councillors (attached) To receive an update on progress with the Parish Plan and consider proposed amendments to the Parish Plan (attached) To consider the consultation on the HyNet North West Hydrogen Pipeline. To approve the Spring Newsletter. To consider a community event. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Plati-
9. To receive an update on progress with the Parish Plan and consider proposed amendments to the Parish Plan (attached) 10. To consider the consultation on the HyNet North West Hydrogen Pipeline. 11. To approve the Spring Newsletter. 12. To consider a community event. 13. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. 14. Grass cutting contract (attached). 15. To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations 16. To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Platinum Jubilee event. 17. To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road 18. Finance a. To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). b. To approve payments due (attached). c. To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022	9. 10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16.	To receive an update on progress with the Parish Plan and consider proposed amendments to the Parish Plan (attached) To consider the consultation on the HyNet North West Hydrogen Pipeline. To approve the Spring Newsletter. To consider a community event. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Plati-
proposed amendments to the Parish Plan (attached) 10. To consider the consultation on the HyNet North West Hydrogen Pipeline. 11. To approve the Spring Newsletter. 12. To consider a community event. 13. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. 14. Grass cutting contract (attached). 15. To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations 16. To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Platinum Jubilee event. 17. To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road 18. Finance a. To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). b. To approve payments due (attached). c. To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022	10. 11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16.	proposed amendments to the Parish Plan (attached) To consider the consultation on the HyNet North West Hydrogen Pipeline. To approve the Spring Newsletter. To consider a community event. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Plati-
Pipeline. 11. To approve the Spring Newsletter. 12. To consider a community event. 13. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. 14. Grass cutting contract (attached). 15. To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations 16. To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Platinum Jubilee event. 17. To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road 18. Finance a. To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). b. To approve payments due (attached). c. To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022	11. 12. 13. 14. 15. 16.	Pipeline. To approve the Spring Newsletter. To consider a community event. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Plati-
 To consider a community event. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Platinum Jubilee event. To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road Finance To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). To approve payments due (attached). To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022 	12. 13. 14. 15. 16.	To consider a community event. To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Plati-
 To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Platinum Jubilee event. To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road Finance To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). To approve payments due (attached). To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022 	13. 14. 15. 16.	To receive a report on progress with the Community Orchard. Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Plati-
 14. Grass cutting contract (attached). 15. To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations 16. To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Platinum Jubilee event. 17. To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road 18. Finance a. To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). b. To approve payments due (attached). c. To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022 	14. 15. 16.	Grass cutting contract (attached). To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Plati-
 15. To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations 16. To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Platinum Jubilee event. 17. To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road 18. Finance a. To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). b. To approve payments due (attached). c. To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022 	15. 16. 17.	To discuss the Queen's Platinum Jubilee celebrations To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Plati-
 16. To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Platinum Jubilee event. 17. To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road 18. Finance a. To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). b. To approve payments due (attached). c. To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022 	16. 17.	To consider the funding proposal for Her Majesty the Queen's Plati-
num Jubilee event. 17. To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road 18. Finance a. To note the Receipts and Payments to 28 th February 2022 (attached). b. To approve payments due (attached). c. To note the budget and expenditure to 28 th February 2022	17.	
 18. Finance a. To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). b. To approve payments due (attached). c. To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022 		num Jubilee event.
 a. To note the Receipts and Payments to 28th February 2022 (attached). b. To approve payments due (attached). c. To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022 	18.	To discuss Flooding on Plumley Moor Road
 (attached). b. To approve payments due (attached). c. To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022 		Finance
		 (attached). b. To approve payments due (attached). c. To note the budget and expenditure to 28th February 2022
19. Planning	19.	Planning
a. To consider the latest planning applications Site Address: Millbank Farm Fox Covert Lane Nether Peover Northwich Cheshire WA16 9QS Proposal: Single storey extension to the west elevation		Site Address: Millbank Farm Fox Covert Lane Nether Peover Northwich Cheshire WA16 9QS
		Reference Number: 22/00242/FUL
Neierence Number. 22/00242/1 OL		

Site Address: Millbank Farm Fox Covert Lane Nether Peover Northwich Cheshire WA16 9QS

Proposal: Single storey extension to the west elevation

Reference Number: 22/00243/LBC

Site Address: Thatched Barn Middlewich Road Nether Peover Northwich WA16 9QD

Proposal: Extension to The Old Thatched Barn and Construction of Two New Dwellings adjacent (revised design from previously approved application 11/00940/FUL)

Reference Number: 22/00191/FUL

20. Matters for the next agenda

To identify matters for consideration at the next ordinary meeting of the Parish Council.

21. Future Meetings

To note that the date for the next meeting of the Parish Council is Wednesday 11th May 2022.